County LCAC Meeting Minutes

JULY 20, 2018	OCDC, MILTON FREEWATER, OR, 97862
MEETING CALLED BY	Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
CALLED TO ORDER	8:35 AM by Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
ADJOURNED	10:38 AM by Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
NOTE TAKER	Lourdes Reyna Alcala, LCAC Coordinador
ATTENDEES	Erin Bartsch, Catie Brenaman, Summer Crane, Jaime Crowell, Rebecca Gardner Rod Harwood, Mariah Hinds, Chelsea Maranville, Janet McFarlane, Sarah Miller, Bart, Murray, Debra O'Brien, Robert Rankin, Erin Scionti, Jim Setzer, Troy Soenen, Angie Treadwell, Amanda Waterland Lois Wilder, Jeff Williams, Marry Ann Wren, Heidi Zeigler, Saiah Campbell, Sid Rittenbrech, Lourdes Reyna Alcala
What was your fa	avorite book as a child?
Review of Minute	es: Rod motions to accept the minutes. Mariah Second.
DISCUSSION	Identified Gaps & Recommended Preventive Health Care Practices
Jim: UCo Health w work with partners Lewis: She is doing medical etc. and to regards to medical established PCP it People are coming to coming from ou Heidi: Gift certifica Walla. Megan: Vision care	ate program through VSP but the providers available are in tri-cities and Walla e is a gap due to shortage and OHP members do not know what services are . The information is also not updated on the website. It would be nice to have
OHP: There is a hig don't know whom Focus Group: Had one. The purpose of to send one every not need to be a C can assist with the	gh need in literature. People don't know what services are available and they their providers are. one in Umatilla and Pendleton. We need one in Hermiston and need the Spanish of the focus groups are for community health assessment. The CCO is required 5 years. It is open to everyone, and they want a broad representation. You do CO member to attend. You get a \$25 gift card and lunch is provided. Rebacca Spanish one. The Hispanic Advisory Council could also be of help. A look at Incentives
DISUCSSION	
attend the regiona action happens. The	community advisors. The representatives and often a county commissioner often Il community council. That then goes to the board and that is where a lot of the ney have an annual meeting. (The incentive measure information was handed incentive measure targets.)

DISCUSSION	Community Health Improvement Plan
------------	-----------------------------------

EOHLA: There was no meeting in July but they are working on strategic planning. They are making sure they have projects in each county. He submitted a proposal for new project for EOCCO through the new ideas project for the shortage of funding. They are also working on scheduling the mental health ones.

Community Health Assessment: Morrow county is doing their own. They are working to see if they are paying the Ohio to get the children's data. Aug 9th and 14th they are working on the questions to see if they are gathering the information needed. 9-12 at GSMG. Jim- It would be nice to have the Public Health be a part of the decision process. It would also be nice if the lead of it can open it up and have greater participation. They would like an email sent out to the LCAC list serve. Yellow Hawk is paying for theirs. However it is usually part of the same report just different pieces. Different communities and entities have different timelines. The discussion of the partners that are to be involved is an important one. A lot of people provide care and can make sure that the sampling happens. The last time we did it we did only OCDC families and because of that the data was no representative of the population. It didn't show accurate information based on what we see in the community. We need to make sure we get a good picture of what is actually going on and making sure we have good sampling. As of right now Julie is working on it.

DISCUSSION Other Activities

Year of Wellness: Got some pool passes from Hermiston and Pendleton. They have been great! They have calendars available. Email Robert if you have anything you would like on the calendar. The next calendar might be a 6 month calendar.

CHIP: Continue to use basecamp. It will be up to us to keep the chip and basecamp going. She has collected data in regards to chip strategies. If anybody has data they want to send in just fill out a drop form.

Tobacco: Drafted a letter to send to providers and the will be sending out a letter in regards to referrals. They have a meeting after this.

Housing: Have been attending the home for hope. GOBHI continues to work with individual counties and overall how we can provide more housing. Housing and food insecurity are related. People are spending a lot of money on housing and not being able to eat. Housing and food insecurity are good to be significant in CCO 2.0.

Member Equity: Work is in progress.

If you are interested in Mental health subcommittee contact Catie or Lourdes.

FAVFF: Amy submitted the report. Last month we saw 122 people in the classes. We had 2 classes yesterday. People are staying longer and visiting, kids are helping and enjoying the meals. They have a lot of questions and they want to attend all the classes.

Metrics Coordinator: Wellness events are coming up. They are limiting it to 300 in Hermiston. We could contact Moda and see if we can get more providers.

Tobacco: Rob is planning to do a training with physicians to talk about the gap and to be able to talk to pharmacist.

New COPD program: They go into the home and there is no cost. They educate the patient and the family in regards to taking medication properly, physical activity, etc. They follow the patient for 6-8 weeks. They are saving ER visits by providing this education and support. Lewis: New program through Portland state called our lives and it helps people that have been abused. Physical neglect financial emotional and sexual. If you know anybody who is having difficulty having a safe plan contact Lewis and if you have further questions lets her know as well.

Next meeting scheduled for August 17, 2018 BMCC Pendleton, Morrow Hall Room M-100